Bonded Ol | Division of Emro Marketing Company | 2525 N. Limestone St. | Springfield Ohio 45503 | 513-390-1320

September 24, 1982

Mr. Richard G. Hayman
Building Commissioner
255 Riverview Ave.
Napoleon, Ohio 43545

re: Bonded Station
Railroad § Scott -
Napoleon, Ohio \tﬁf{

Dear Mr. Hayman:
To reply to your letter of 9-23-82:

1. Want to catch the water off the canopy so as to protect our
customers. If the drain on Railroad is not capable of receiving
the run-off we can rebuild it, or go to some other outlet. Prehaps
we might have to meet at job site to make a determination.

2. Canopy footings will be 4' x 4' x 4' as per sheet 4A,

3. Back at the existing building line the canopy will have a 14'
clearance. As you move away from the building this increases to
157 -4Y,

4., The entire canopy is steel.

5. Our canopy is non-combustible. As it so happens, in applying for
a State Permit, last week for another job, this question came up,
and because we are non-combustible, plus there is no plastic, we
were allowed to overhang the building.

All our new work will meet the applicable codes, and should we find any
violations in the existing building, it will be corrected.

Thank you for your help, will have a check issued and sent to you under
separate cover.

Sincerely, ,
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- LAAS T 7

~7J. D/ BUANn
Director of Construction

cc: Tom Hiegel
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AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



